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Our Ref: C205516 Phillips Planning Services Ltd.
Town Planning and Development Consultants

12" February 2024

Planning

Norfolk County Council
County Hall

Martineau Lane
Norwich

Norfolk

NR1 2DH

Dear Sir/Madam,

Discharge Of Condition 6 Of FUL/2022/0042: Proposed Liguid Waste Transfer Station
At Land at Brickfields Way, Thetford, Norfolk, IP24 1HX

We are applying to discharge condition 6 of the above Planning Permission at Land at
Brickfields Way, Thetford.

Condition 6 states that:

“Prior to the commencement of the development full details of external
materials/finished for the buildings and external plant shall be submitted to and
agreed in writing with the County Planning Authority. The development shall then be

carried out in full accordance with the agreed details.”

The proposed materials are:
e Walls and roof of the Process Building and Control Building - Caf Limited Goosewing
Grey Cladding - CAF 32/200/1000
o IRSP Eurospeed Roller Shutter Doors - Goosewing Grey
e Personnel Doors — Goosewing Grey
e Permastore Tanks - BS 12B29
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This information is provided in the following documents:
e Caf Limited Cladding
e Roller Shutters — Eurospeed Brochure
e Personnel Doors Plan
e Permastore Tanks Brochure
e Tanks — MSD GRP Covers
e Tank - Photographs

| trust these details are sufficient to discharge this condition but please do not hesitate to
contact me if you require any further information.

Yours faithfully,

Craig Nixon
Senior Associate
PHILLIPS PLANNING SERVICES






